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Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

December 2, 2024

EB-2024-0111 Enbridge 2024 Rebasing Application — Phase 2
Pollution Probe Hearing Panels Estimate

Dear Ms. Marconi:

OEB Staff has requested an estimate from parties for the upcoming hearing. The Enbridge panel
breakdown and composition has not been provided and Pollution Probe has provided the aggregate
panel estimate assuming that there would be one Enbridge panel. Please note that time may need to be
adjusted between issues as neccessary, but Pollution Probe will strive to remain in the total estimate
envelope.

Panel Issues Time Estimate
Enbridge e Issue 8) Are the proposed scorecard
Performance Metrics and Measurement 120 minutes

targets for the amalgamated utility,
including the proposed change to the
calculation of the Meter Reading
Performance Measurement,
appropriate?

e Issue 17) Are the specific proposals to
amend the Voluntary RNG Program and to
procure low-carbon energy as part of the
gas supply commaodity portfolio,
appropriate?

e Issue 7) How should Enbridge Gas be
incentivized to implement economic
alternatives to gas infrastructure and how
should the recovery of its costs be treated?

Current Energy e Issue 7) How should Enbridge Gas be
Group incentivized to implement economic 60 minutes
alternatives to gas infrastructure and how

should the recovery of its costs be treated?
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Panel Issues Time Estimate
Energy Futures e Issue 17) Are the specific proposals to
Group amend the Voluntary RNG Program and to 60 minutes

procure low-carbon energy as part of the
gas supply commodity portfolio,
appropriate?

Please reach out should you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.

Ve Aol

Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc.
Consultant to Pollution Probe

Phone: 647-330-1217

Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com

Cc:

Enbridge Regulatory, (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com)
David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP (via email)

All Parties (via email)

Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)
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